

Michele Nettlefold

Subject: FW: FW: Response to Submissions - Darling Harbour Live Interactive Signage Display System (SSD 7047)

From: di4health@westnet.com.au [mailto:di4health@westnet.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 9:13 PM
To: Michele Nettlefold <Michele.Nettlefold@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Re: FW: Response to Submissions - Darling Harbour Live Interactive Signage Display System (SSD 7047)

Hi,
I have looked through the reports. I must say they are not clear on my queries.
It seems that the 24hour noise and light issue has not been addressed. I am also not happy to hear that within the 24hour limits there are allowances for 'no more than 25' events with no specific days. This means that at least 1event can be held every 2 weeks with added noise from over 5000 people at each event. Will our unit be sound proofed by Darling Harbour Forshore Court? I am already having trouble sleeping due the lighting from the Commonwealth Bank buildings and also from the 24hour disco already. I work as a pharmacist and require my sleep. If I make mistakes due to fatigue peoples lives are at risk. Will I be compensated if this occurs? Will I be relocated to an en equivalent abode when I no longer can stand the lighting and noise disturbances and am unable to sleep or watch TV in my own house?
Can I please have specific answers to my original complaints as well as proposed compensation for outfitting our apartment to cope with 24hour noise and lighting.
Thankyou for passing this on to the correct authorities,
Diana McAuliffe